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Reference: Bid Proposal # 431-PA21-011
Wildcat Field
Vermilion Parish
Scheduled Bid Opening: 11 AM May 20, 2021

NOTICE TO BIDDERS:

Responses

1- There was no way of measuring the amount of fluids in any of the tanks. Do you want to give the
Contractors an estimate of the numbcr of bbls for disposal so that we will al} be bidding on the same
number? Or is the 3$/bbl for disposal that you just sent in the addendum to reflect the actual trucking to get
it to disposal and disposed of or just disposal itself??? The cost per barrel requested on page 20A should
include all costs to remove and dispose of any fluids contained in the tanks/production facility area. It
should not be a total cost for removal, as we do not know the total amount of fluids to be removed.

2- Do you know how many water wells are on location that need to be P&A’d? There are two (2) water wells
on site that will have to be plugged. These costs must be included in the bid.

3- Under some of the concrete slabs we noticed pilings. Can you give us an estimate on how many pilings
should be bid on to be removed as we couldn’t see under all of the stabs? This way we can bid the same

numbers. QSR does not know the number of pilings that will have to be removed. Please include the price
to remove one piling in your bid.

Signed addendum must be retumed with bid documents as noted in General Conditions, Instructions, Policies and
Procedures and Section 5 #2 Information Bidders Are Reguired to Submit with Bid Proposal. This addendum is now
part of Bid Packet 431-PA21-011.
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Section 8 BREAKDOWN OF LUMP SUM TOTAL

ITEM DESCRIPTION COST
A. P&A well Serial Number 971086 $
Remove Facility (SN 971086) $
Disposal Costs ($/bbl) $
Cost per piling for removal $
Permit Fee 0 x $75 $ 0.00
SWD Permit Fee 1 x 125 $ 125.00

Other (must separately list and identify any additional costs)

Deduct salvage value (Itemized listing must be attached) $ )

TOTAL $

Bidder must enter a bid amount on all items. Failure to do so may eliminate your bid from
consideration. Partial bids for incomplete Scope of Work are not acceptable

*Must equal the sum of the above items and must equal the lump sum total indicated on Page 3
of the bid document.

Bidder must supply the information required on Section 5. Failure to do so may eliminate your
bid from consideration.

** Rig & crew cost per hour § oI (to be used when establishing change order
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